MONTGOMERY J. SCOTT HALL

Cell: (505) 670-7362
& ANDREWS Email: shall@montand.com
LAW FIRM www.montand.com

July 11, 2017

David Catanach VIA HAND DELIVERY
Division Director

c/o Florene Davidson

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Application of Cimarex Energy Co. for a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and
Proration Unit and Compulsory Pooling, L.ea County, New Mexico
OCD Case No. 15711
Dear Mr. Catanach:

A hearing on the Applicatidn in this matter is set for July 20, 2017. MRC Permian
Company ("Matador") has signed a Joint Operating Agreement. Accordingly, on behalf of the
Applicant, we request that this matter be dismissed without prejudice. Counsel for Matador has
been contacted and agrees with this request.

Very truly yours,
—7 T — .
J. Scott Hall

JSH:dl .
cC: Jordon L. Kessler, Holland & Hart, LLP (via email)

REPLY TO: . .
325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501° .
Telephone (505) 982-3873 » Fax (505) 882-4289 .

Post Office Box 2307 )
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



